

Maxton N.C.
May 19th 1890.

Mr Carr.

Dear Sir & Bro.

A question
has been raised in some of
our Alliances as to the Con-
struction of Art 8 Sec I
of our State Constitution

~~Suppose~~ a case thus.

A man is in arrears for
dues 12 mos. \$1⁰⁰ - Is it in-
tended by the Constitution
that such man should pay
\$1⁰⁰ in order to be reinstated
or simply pay 25¢ the amt
due before his suspension

If he should be required
to pay \$1⁰⁰, it would be cheaper
for him to ^{be} reinitiated as this

Albany N.Y.
May 1st 1870

Mr. C.

Dear Sir,

I regret
to hear of the success in the
new American as to the
distribution of the 1000
of my 1st translation.

Therefore it is now
a book is in course for
the 1st time \$1.00. As it is
known by the translation
that each man should pay
\$1.00 in order to be complete
or simply pay 50¢. The
day before the distribution
of the 1st translation.

If the plan is to be
in \$1.00, it would be better
for the 1st translation.

way would only require an
outlay of 50¢.

Please let me
hear from you

Can a Sub. Alliance
compromise the arrange-
ments due by its suspended mem-
bers and reinstate them
for a less amount than
they are actually due?

Yrs. Fraternally
J. L. McLean

very much to my regret in
early of 1861.

From the time
have from you
been a great deal
surprised the arrangements
are by it and I am sure
you are much interested there
for a long time and I am
very sure that

Yours truly
J. H. [unclear]